

RECEIVED

By Licensing Administrative Assistant at 8:39 am, Aug 22, 2011

Mr. Ryan Barry
Executive Director
Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B0C0

August 19, 2011

Re: BIM response to EC-45-3

Dear Mr. Barry,

Baffinland is pleased to provide a response for Environmental Canada information request number 45-3. Data for EC-45-3 is being transmitted directly to Environment Canada on August 19, 2011 as the data and calculations cannot easily be provided in document format. A written explanation for the information is attached.

Baffinland remains committed to working with all agencies and is working diligently to satisfy other agency requests during the technical review period.

Please don't hesitate to contact the undersigned with any questions.

Yours truly,



Erik Madsen

Vice-President Sustainable Development, Health, Safety & Environment